HERITAGE COMMITTEE

Dutton Dunwich FACT SHEET

The building was originally used as a

school and was built in 1913. This building is part of a formative period
of school design across Elgin County and
represents an  architectural  style
symbolic of education.

Other schools in this and other townships
were built in this style.

This one maintains many of its original
features and has been re-purposed as a
community centre with minimal alteration
of its original architectural expression.

Heritage attributes include such features
as; pediment on the original facade,
balance in architectural expression in the
use of entrances, central main floor
window and three part ventilation slits,
bell tower supported by four columns and
consisting of four section roof and
transom windows (six pane) above
doors.

This building is designed in an Edwardian
Classical Style with elements
characteristic of the architecture of John
Findlay.

For more information about the Dutton Dunwich Heritage Committee or how to designate property, contact
the Municipal Office at 199 Currie Road, Dutton, ON NOL 1J0, Phone: (519) 762-2204, Fax: (519) 762-2278,
Email: planning@duttondunwich.on.ca, Website: www.duttondunwich.on.ca.



mailto:planning@duttondunwich.on.ca
http://www.duttondunwich.on.ca/

